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CITY OF EAST POINT
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

September 19, 2013 - 7:00 P.M.
Official Meeting Minutes

Jefferson Station
1526 East Forrest Avenue

4th Floor Training Conference Room
East Point, Georgia 30344

Board Members:

Commissioner Shean ATKINS, Chair

Commissioner Linda SHELDON, Co-Chair

Commissioner Joel TUCKER, Provisional Chair

Commissioner Dr. Lydia WARES

Commissioner Gregory FANN - Absent

Commissioner Matthew MALLORY - Absent

Commissioner William BRYANT

Commissioner Karen RENE

Also Present:

Ms. Linda DUNLAVY
City Attorney

Ms. Regina CARTER
Senior Planner - Absent

Ms. Keyetta HOLMES
Senior Planner

James HAMMOND
Videographer - Absent

Richard RANDOLPH
City Engineer
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I. CALL TO ORDER:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Good evening. I'm Shean Atkins,

Chair of the East Point Planning & Zoning Commission and at this

time, it's just a little after 7:00 o'clock and I'm calling to order our

regularly scheduled September meeting. Today is September 19th.

At this time, Staff, I would ask if you would please call the roll.

II. ROLL CALL:

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Rene.

COMMISSIONER RENÉ: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Fann.

COMMISSIONER FANN: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Atkins.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Mallory.

COMMISSIONER MALLORY: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Maxwell.

COMMISSIONER MAXWELL: Here.
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MS. HOLMES: Mr. Chair, you have a quorum.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. One of the

things that I'd like to do is that we've been joined tonight for the very

first time a new Commissioner, Commissioner Maxwell, we'd like to

formally introduce you to all of the view public and those who are

here tonight and say that we're happy that you're a part of our

Commission, so thank you for your service.

COMMISSIONER MAXWELL: Thank you for giving me a

recommendation.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: You're welcome. At this time,

we'd like to take a Moment of Silence in lieu of a prayer.

III. MOMENT OF SILENCE:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. If you would

all stand and join me in the Pledge of Allegiance.

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you. Commissioners, at

this time, I'll entertain a motion to adopt the agenda as printed.

V. ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Mr. Chairman.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: I make a motion that we adopt

the agenda as printed.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly
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seconded by that we adopt the agenda as printed, all in favor sound

aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it,

the agenda is adopted. Commissioners, at this time, I'll entertain a

motion to adopt our July 18th, 2013 meeting minutes, keeping in

mind that we did not have a meeting, as there was no business

coming for before the Commission in the month of August.

VI. ADOPTION OF MEETING MINUTES:

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move that we approve the

minutes to the July 18th, 2013 meeting.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon, seconded by Commissioner Tucker that we adopt the

minutes from our July 18th, 2013 meeting. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All of opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it,

our minutes from July 18th, are adopted. New Business, Staff would

you please sound the first item under New Business, Case Number

2013V as in Victor-007-08.
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VII. NEW BUSINESS:

MS. HOLMES: The applicant is Metro Group Development II,

the location is 2907 Main Street, the applicant is seeking a 4 part

concurrent variance to the downtown architectural overlay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Before we get started, this

particular agenda as does our next agenda item requires a public

hearing as it has been advertised. Before we get started and open

up the public hearing, I am going to read our rules for public

hearings. They will apply to both the first and the second case that

are on our agenda tonight.

(Whereupon the Rules for Public Hearing are read into the

record.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Public hearing before the Planning

& Zoning Commission shall be conducted in accordance with Section

10-2219 of the East Point zoning code and development regulations

as follows: Persons both favoring and opposed the proposed agenda

item will be provided an opportunity to address the Commission. The

applicant for the zoning case or the applicants designated

representative, if any, will be entitled to speak first, followed by any

other speakers in favor of the proposal for a total of fifteen (15)

minutes. Those who opposed the proposed zoning case will then be

permitted to speak for a total of fifteen (15) minutes. By majority

vote, the Commission may increase the total time for speakers

provided that each side is given the same amount of time. If there's

more than one speaker for a side, the Chair or the presiding office
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may limit the time allotted to each speaker other that be the zoning

applicant. The zoning applicant may reserve a portion of his or her

allotted time for rebuttal. Speakers must adhere to the rules of

decorum. Prior to speaking, each speaker shall identify him or

herself and state his or her current address. Each speaker shall

speak only to the merits of the proposed zoning decision under

consideration, shall reduce remarks only to the Commission and shall

refrain from making personal attacks on any other speaker. The

presiding office may refuse the speaker a right to continue, if after

being cautioned first, the speaker continues to violate the rules of

decorum. Those are our rules for public hearings. Commissioners,

at this time, I'll entertain a motion to open the public hearing for our

first case.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Bryant that we open the

public hearing for Case Number 2013V as in Victor-007-08. All in

favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now open. Is anyone here to represent the
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Metro Group Development --

AUDIENCE: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Please address and please

approach the podium.

TIM GARY: Yes, good evening. My name is Tim Gary with

Phyllis Partnership. We're the architect and engineer for the CVS

Pharmacy.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: You're address.

TIM GARY: 400 Perimeter Center Terrace, Atlanta, Georgia,

Suite 650.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Please proceed.

TIM GARY: The proposed development is a brick facade

building with stucco at the upper band of the building. It's certainly a

no protypical building design especially designed really for East Point.

We have some elevations here. I'm not sure if you would like to see

those.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's a 4 part concurrent variance

request, so if you would go through those and then talk about your

variance. You're making the appeal to the Commission and it's also

for the benefit of the view public.

TIM GARY: Okay. Great. Thank you. We do have a variance

request for relocation of the dumpsters, the trash enclose as well as

the compact enclosure. We have a site plate here we can show you.

The ordinance is a little bit gray in this area where it says that it

needs to be in the rear of the building, it's a challenging site for us
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because there really is no rear of the building, so what we're done is

we have oriented it on the southside here and being sensitive to the

visibility of the structure themselves, we have heavily landscaped that

area to screen it quite a bit. The materials used on the enclosures

themselves match the materials used on the building, so when you

actually look at that particular elevation, it really washes away with

the building design as well. Another phrase that we have is the site

lighting. The ordinance requires that it's pedestrian-level lighting

within the site itself being we have specific photomentry, excuse me,

(inaudible) requirements for the parking lot. Has to be a minimum of

one foot candle levels throughout the parking lot and to make and

comply with that particular requirement in the ordinance, it's just

really not feasible for this particular parking lot because you have so

many light fixtures scattered throughout, that you can no longer

circulate with vehicles, so we are requesting a variance for that.

BRIAN WORSE: I'm Brian Worse with Forsyth Group, the

engineer for the project. Tim talked about the lighting within the

parking lot. We also have light for the street-scape project along

both Main Street and Washington and we are providing the

acorn-style lighting that was specified in the GDOT Street Scape

Project in addition to the parking lot. The other variance that we have

is for the building also.

TIM GARY: Excuse me. The initial item in the ordinance I

discussed is a building step back of 10-Feet for every 40 feet length

of building and we're asking for a variance on that, like the ordinance
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also specifies that the colors and materials will change in every 40

feet and we certainly complying with the requirement for materials

and colors changing, but we are adding a little bit of setback, but it is

not 10 feet just from the imitation of the retail environment inside

the building. We have working with the Architectural Review Board

here in East Point and one of the things that they request that we do

is actually do some faux window along the elevation of the building

and so the idea behind it is that it's an old historical type window that

was later enfilled with built. We're using a herring bone cutter. They

were a little bit concern that if we just use a regular pattern that it

may wash away and you don't actually notice it, so we are rotating

that built so it does stand off a little bit. The building entry location is

required to address the street because it's some limitations under

retail environment inside, we have tried -- basically what we have

done is we shifted what we previously proposed as a center entrance

which really address the parking lot and we shifted that entrance all

the way to the street along Main Street. So it's still some what

addresses the Dorsey Avenue, so they cut against the spirit of what I

think the ordinance is requesting there, but it also is address Main

Street promptly located by the Marta station or physical by the Marta

station as well.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

MARK GOTTLIEB: My name is Mark Gottlieb with Metro

Group at 500 Doris Road, Alpharetta, Georgia. I just want to say

that we worked closely with Staff and with ARB through this process
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and on the elevations and on the designing site, we feel that we've

worked well together and we've agree to do all their suggestions that

they've made as far as conditions, so all the conditions that were part

of the Staff's approval, we have agreed to and those are all part of

the final plans that we would be presenting for permit.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

MARK GOTTLIEB: I think that's it. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. Are there any

other proponents here for this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other proponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any opponents here for

this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any opponents?

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, Commissioners, at

this time, I'll entertain a motion to close the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move we close the public

hearing for this case.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we close the



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Reported By:
Jeanene Harper

(404) 228-8807 Office

13

public hearing for this zoning case, all in favor sound aye?

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now closed and before I ask for Staff's

recommendation, I will make note that we have been joined by two

more of my colleagues, Commissioner Rene and Commissioner

Wares. Staff, your recommendation?

MS. HOLMES: Case Number 2013V-007-08. Staff

recommends approval with conditions, Part One, Staff recommends

approve of the request to allow the dumpster to be located on the

rear of the building; Variance Part Two, Staff recommends approval

of the request to allow the substitution of lighting fixtures to shoebox

with the following conditions: The lighting fixture must be painted

black; Part Three, Staff recommends approval of the request to allow

orientation of the building towards Dorsey Avenue with an

intervening parcel and, Part Four, Staff recommends approval of the

request to reduce the building offset from 10 feet to zero feet with

the following condition: Faux windows shall be placed along the east

elevation and south elevation; faux windows shall have a herring

bone pattern, the west elevation shall include sconsets. Signage shall

be allow along all elevation not to exceed 48 square feet in area, not

exceeding four signs. Benches along Main Street and East Point

Street shall be cast iron, painted black, the use of different building
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material and the change in the color of material is required to break

the visual plan of the building. The building shall have affixed to the

building the address numbers directly over or on the main entrance

doors. Such address numbers shall be at least six inches and not

more than 12 inches in height and shall be of a color with contrast

with a surrounding surface so as to be readily identified without

obstruction from the edge of the roadway. The address must also be

placed on the east elevation and not exceed 24 square feet. The

numbers must be esthetically historical in character.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, you've

heard from the applicant, you've also heard Staff's recommendation,

at this time, I'll entertain a motion.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I make a motion that we

approve for discussion.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been moved and

properly seconded that we approve for discussion. Commissioner

Sheldon, I assume that you have some discussion.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I do.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All right.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: In Part Four, Number Three I

believe we wanted to add benches along Main Street and East Point

Street and Washington Road. I believe we wanted to add that
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stipulation so that if there are benches there as part of the

street-scape that they also be cast iron, painted black. No?

MS. HOLMES: There are no benches on Washington Road.

The street-scape is only along Main Street.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Okay. All right.

MS. HOLMES: You, however, as the Commission, can add

them if you would like.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Well, I would like to add that

into the text so that if there are benches added to it, we know that

they're all of the same character.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Exactly.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Then also did you all bring your

drawings that the had of the facade with the window and the mural

inside. I would like to show those. No, I'm thinking of the color

drawing that -- the rendering of the entry with the mural.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I think that was on his computer.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Oh, it was on your computer.

Oh, okay. Well, I just wanted to thank you for the addition of that

facade piece, which will have housed in it a photograph that you are

gonna work with the Historical Society and some other entities so

that we have something additional character that will add to that

facade on Main Street, so I just wanted to thank you for that. I was

hoping that we could show it to the public, but I guess they'll see it

later, so I think that's it for me. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay other discussion?
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COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Well, Commissioners, there's a

motion to approve accepting Staff's conditions and it's been properly

seconded and --

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair, I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I'm sorry, I should have spoke up.

The discussion I have is just to thank CVS, the developers for

working with our City in creating such an incredible beautiful CVS

store and partnering with us. I think it's gonna be great and we look

forward to having you guys here.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. Any other

discussion.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: So just so that I'm clear with the

motion, the motion is to approve with Staff's conditions adding the

street furniture along Washington Road to that particular section of

the conditions, is that correct, with a second?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Okay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Here none, the ayes have it it.

This motion is approved. Thank you. Our next Agenda Item is 2013

P as in Paul-008-08. Staff, would you please sound this Agenda

Item.

MS. HOLMES: Applicant is Casey Hild, location is Old Fairburn

Road. The applicant is seeking a final plat for Lakeside Preserves

Phase IIIB2

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. This particular Agenda

Item was also advertised for public hearing. At this time,

Commissioners, I'll entertain a motion to open the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Wares, seconded by Commissioner Bryant we open the public

hearing for this agenda item. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay. Hering

none, the ayes have it. The public hearing is now open. Is the

applicant present this evening?

AUDIENCE: He is.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Would you please approach

the podium.
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DALE RAMBO: My name is Dale Rambo. I live at 1162

Vintage Way, Hoschton, Georgia and I'm here representing Casey

Hild. We've done everything required to get the final plat approved

and now we're just going through the steps and waiting for six lots

for approval of Lakeside Preserve.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Is that all you'll like to

present?

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Are there any other

speaker here to speak in favor of this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other speaker to speak in

favor of this case?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, are there any -- is

there anyone here to speak in opposition to this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Anyone here to speak in

opposition to the case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, Commissioners, I'll

entertain a motion to close the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner
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Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Tucker that we close the

public hearing for this case, all in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now closed. At this time, we'll hear Staff's

recommendation.

MS. HOLMES: Case Number 2013P-008-08. Staff

recommendation is approval.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, you've

heard from the applicant representative, you've also heard Staff's

recommendation, at this time, I'll entertain a motion.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Case Number 2013P-008-08. I

would make a motion to recommend approval.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And for this one it's final

plat is in the form of a recommendation or do we vote final.

MS. HOLMES: Final.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So we'll amend.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I would amend it to (inaudible).

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Okay. It's been moved by

Commissioner Tucker and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we

approve Case Number 2013 P as in Paul-008-08. Any discussion?
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COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I just have one question and I

want to be clear. Richard, I think you said that the only thing that

was waiting was the erosion control study and that did come in, did I

get that wrong?

CITY ENGINEER RICHARD RANDOLPH: No, you did not

get that wrong, you're correct.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Okay.

CITY ENGINEER RICHARD RANDOLPH: I was told that the

erosion was approved. Commissioner Tucker, I was told that the

erosion control plans were approved. There were conditions that was

placed on the erosion control so that they could be approve.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Okay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other questions or

discussions, Commissioners?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none --

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Thank you, Richard I appreciate it.

CITY ENGINEER RICHARD RANDOLPH: Yes, sir. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. There's a motion and a

second on the floor to approve this case, all in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

This item is approved. At this time Commissioners, we'll move to
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announcements.

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS: And I would like to make one

announcement as we learned last week one of our Staff members

here that has done such a wonderful job in supporting this

Commission, has had some horrible fortune in her family. She lost

her husband suddenly and quite tragtically and so we'd like to keep

Regina Carter in our thoughts and our prays. Are there any other

announcement from Staff?

MS. HOLMES: No.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioners.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I just want just to let us be aware

that we do love our fair City and as a polling person, there have been

ten polls that have been closed, all of those, most of those were in

the City of East Point, so because of demographics so just keep

ourselves in the light and remember to encourage a friend and family

to vote for our fair City in the most positive way that they can.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you. Any other

announcements?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, at this time, I'll

entertain a motion to adjourn.

IX. ADJOURNMENT:

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Motion to adjourn.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second.
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COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded that we adjourn, all in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, our regularly

scheduled September meeting is now adjourned.

(Whereupon this this concludes the City of East Point Planning

and Zoning meeting for September 19, 2013.)
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Attest:

I hereby attest that the foregoing transcript was reported, as

stated in the caption, and the questions and answers thereto were

reduced to the written page under my direction; that the foregoing

pages 1 through 23 represent a true and correct transcript that I am

not in any way financially interested in the result of said case.

I am here as an independent contractor for East Point

Planning & Zoning Commission.

I was contacted by the offices of East Point Planning & Zoning

Commission to provide stenography services to take down the

meeting minutes.

The foregoing meeting for the City of East Point Planning &

Zoning Commission on September 19, 2013 at seven o'clock P.M.

were taken down by me and transcribed by me on this 3rd day of

October, 2013.

Jeanene Harper
Stenographic Stenographer


